Request Type: |Unbudgeted |

Department: |[Community Development |  Date: [02/05/2020

Title of Request: IG!S Data Migration

Department Priority  {Upgrade

Linked to another () Yes
project? ® No

Project Requestis: (7)) New Estimated Useful Life: {10

(O Replacement
(e Modification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: isee attached

Basis of Cost: ® Quote Total Cost  {$18,000.00
O Bid
(O Estimate

Revenue (if any) 1$0.00 |  NetCost [$18,000.00

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
(® No
Finance Dept. Account | | Sentto Dept:  [7]

Action; |Unbudgeted - Oversight Comm/CAWG/Finance Comm i
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Kim LGch

From: Steve Corbeille

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:00 PM
To: Adam Tegen

Cc Kim Lynch

Subject: Re: GIS Data Migration

I have cc’d Kim to generate the cawg request. We will let you know when the meeting is scheduled.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2020, at 11:01 AM, Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Good morning Steve,

{ fargot to mention it this morning, but just a reminder that | am trying to figure out the process for
seeing if money was budgeted in 2020 for the proposed GIS data migration. If not, | wanted to clarify
that we would need to go through the CAWG process to have it funded in 2020. As a refresher, the
project was described as:

a. GIS Data Migration : ArcGIS Schema and Architecture Consulting Services
The City’s GIS schema and architecture is currently using an outdated structure based on
the 2009 GIS Needs and Assessment Plan, With the advent of ArcGIS Server and ArcGIS
Online which allows for publication, the existing GIS structure has become an inefficient
way to utilize the full capabilities of a powerful GIS. The current GIS structure requires
many manual processes that could be automated and reduces the amount of
information that can be shared within the City departments, as well as with the County
and the public. Updating the City’s GIS system to maximize the full potential of GIS will
allow for more powerful tools (webmaps, mobile editing, live data, etc.) available
throughout various City departmenis. The ability to share data and maps with the
public will be more efficient and enhanced.

The expected cost is $18,000,
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks.

Adam Tegen

Community Development Director
900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-686-6931
ategen@manitowoc.org
www.manitowoc.org
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